



JULIE GARRISON FREDERICK

Secondary / Post-Secondary English Language & Literature

American • Married • Two children • Bend, Oregon

jgfred@mailhaven.com • www.fredfacts.com • Skype: fredekr

juliefrederickteacher.weebly.com

+1 707 518 3338 (Google voice)

WHY YOU SHOULD INTERVIEW ME

I offer advanced subject matter expertise and 7 years of full-time teaching experience at the secondary level. I have taught in Europe, the Middle East, Africa and Asia at inclusive, US-government-affiliated international schools, requiring me to develop and hone culturally sensitive differentiation strategies that engage and support students from diverse economic and social backgrounds. I offer robust technical skills and incorporate effective multi-media when circumstances (such as the global COVID-19 pandemic) require hybrid, synchronous and asynchronous learning models.

TEACHING EXPERIENCE

International School of Yangon / High School IB English A: Literature

JULY 2020 – JUNE 2021, YANGON, MYANMAR

Courses: IB DP HL and SL English Literature

Accomplishments: Until the military coup made living and working in Myanmar untenable, I designed and delivered inquiry-based English Literature lessons to reflect the new IB syllabus. I taught 5 DP classes in a hybrid synchronous model, and initiated and conducted online oral exams that met IB standards of excellence, enabling students to fulfill DP requirements in English Literature despite COVID-19 lockdown and a subsequent military coup.

American International School of Lusaka / IB English A: Lang & Lit; HOD

JULY 2015 – JUNE 2020, LUSAKA, ZAMBIA

Courses: IB DP HL and SL English Language & Literature; MYP 4 & 5; MYP 2 EAL; Advisory MYP 4

Accomplishments: I am proud of: being nominated as graduation commencement speaker for the Class of 2019; improving student accountability and predicted scores; implementing in-class reading routines to close reading comprehension gaps; streamlining content delivery through a dedicated class website; developing school-wide communication processes; being named “top collaborator” by the Student Support Services department; helping students initiate and pass an inclusive Dress Code Policy.

Head of Department: Responsibilities: liaison between Secondary Administration and English teaching staff; communicating administrative goals and coordinating standardization and professional development. Accomplishments: Initiated a process of vertical alignment and scope and sequence of grade-level reading and writing standards.

American International School of Vienna / Substitute Teacher & Coach

AUGUST 2010 - MAY 2015, VIENNA, AUSTRIA

Secondary school forensics team coach and contributing member of Near European Speech & Debate Association (NESDA); frequent substitute teacher; high school English tutor; volunteer elementary EAL.

Walworth Barbour American School / Student Teacher & Resource Support

JULY 2009 - May 2010, TEL AVIV, ISRAEL

Taught Language Arts Grade 10 for student credit whilst teacher was on maternity leave; provided regular student support in Resource Department.

EDUCATION

University of West Florida / TeacherReady

AUG 2009 - MAY 2010, Online Course

New York University / Master, English Literature & Poetry

SEPT 1995 - AUG 1998, NEW YORK, NEW YORK

University of California at Berkeley / Bachelor, English

AUG 1986 - JUNE 1990, BERKELEY, CALIFORNIA

**HONORS,
AWARDS, &
ACTIVITIES**

Graduation Commencement Speaker for Class of 2019 (student nominated);
1Zambia (3-day MTB stage race) 2019; Elephant Epic MTB 2017, AISL Triathlon 2017
Best Dressed Teacher ☺ (voted by MYP students) 2016
Ina Coolbrith Memorial Prize – First Place Poetry (UC Campuses) 1990
AFS HS Exchange Student: Rio de Janeiro, Brazil (1983); Boarding School (1984-86)

**PREVIOUS
CAREER**

Freelance / Writer, Editor, Marketing Consultant

MAY 2006 - JUNE 2010, SLOVAKIA, ISRAEL, AUSTRIA

Magazine features, newspaper articles, technical white papers, legal summaries. Partial client list: Gill Foundation, UNIFEM, UNDG, *Climbing, Outside, National Geographic Adventure*, Slovak Telecom.

The Slovak Spectator / Senior Copy Editor

AUGUST 2004 - MAY 2006, BRATISLAVA, SLOVAKIA

The country's premier English-language newspaper, at spectator.sme.sk.

Leopard Communications / Writer & Video Producer

AUGUST 2001 - MAY 2003, BOULDER, COLORADO

Created B2B marketing content for Fortune 500 companies; international on-location interviews.

Rock & Ice Magazine / Associate Editor

AUGUST 1998 - JUNE 2000, BOULDER, COLORADO

Edited feature articles; created and developed story ideas, recruited and contracted freelance writers, available at www.rockandice.com.

**TECHNOLOGY
SKILLS**

ManageBac, Powerschool, G-Suite, Zoom, Google voice, ScreenCastify, Whiteboard, Nearpod, YouTube, Kami, Padlet, Quizlet, CommonLit, Khan Academy, Newsela, NoodleTools, Vocab.com, Listenwise, The Learning Network (NYT); Hardware: Macbook, iPad, Chromebook, android phone, smartboard, touchscreen & stylus

**PROFESSIONAL
DEVELOPMENT**

IB DP Language and Literature New Syllabus Category 2 (2019); ISAZ Teachers Teaching Teachers – presenter (2017 & 2018); IB MYP ATLs in the Classroom Category 3 (2018); Making Thinking Visible – Harvard Project Zero (2017 & 2019); IB DP Language and Literature Category 2 (2015); IB MYP Category 2 Assessment (2015); Advanced Placement English (2007)